
 
 

 

Donaldson Filtration 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager 
 

DATE: September 29, 2015 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Donaldson Filtration effective August 1, 2015. 
 
Products Available: 
 

• Liquid & Air Filters 
• Exhaust 
• Air Cleaner Assemblies & Small Parts 

 
Program Advantages: 
 

• Program Rebate 
• Group Growth Rebate 
• Individual Growth Rebate 

 
General Information: 
 
Donaldson Company, Inc., headquartered in Minneapolis, Minn., is a leading worldwide provider 
of filtration systems and replacement parts.  Founded in 1915, Donaldson is committed to 
satisfying customer needs for filtration solutions.  Donaldson serves customers in the 
industrial and engine markets including off-road and on-road vehicles and equipment.  More 
than 8,500 employees contribute to the company's success at 40 manufacturing locations 
around the world. 
 
Complete details of the Donaldson Filtration Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 
If you are already buying from Donaldson Filtration please notify your Program Manager, Bob 
Schmitt, bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
 
If you are already buying from Donaldson Exhaust please notify your Program Manager, Jaime 
Rogan, jrogan@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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